1

AGENDA

KENT AND MEDWAY POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - COMPLAINTS
SUB- COMMITTEE

Dear Councillor

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the KENT AND MEDWAY POLICE AND CRIME
PANEL - COMPLAINTS SUB- COMMITTEE will be held in the Wantsum Room,
Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Monday, 14th July, 2014, at 2.00 pm when
the following business will be transacted

Members of the public who require further information are asked to contact Joel Cook on
01622 694764

Tea/Coffee will be available 15 minutes before the start of the meeting in the meeting room

Membership

Councillor Paul Clokie Ashford Borough Council

Councillor Pat Todd Canterbury City Council

Councillor Anthony Martin Dartford Borough Council

Councillor Les Wicks Medway Council

Councillor Peter Campbell Thanet District Council

Mr Roger Latchford Co-opted member — Kent County Council
Mr Dan McDonald Independent Member

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public)

1 Election of Chairman

2 Kent & Medway Police and Crime Panel Complaints Policy
(Pages 3 - 14)

The panel is required to review the relevant attached
documentation and agree the policy for dealing with




complaints against the PCC.
3 Motion to Exclude the Press and Public

That under Section 100A of the Local Government
Act 1972 the press and public be excluded from the
meeting for the following business on the grounds
that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraphs 1 & 2 of part 1
of Schedule 12A of the Act.

EXEMPT ITEMS

4 Complaint - PCC Ref 06/14 (Pages 15 - 22)
5 Complaint PCC Ref - 07/14 (Pages 23 - 30)
Peter Sass

Head of Democratic Services
(01622) 694002

Friday, 4 July 2014



Agenda Item 2

Police and Crime Panel- Policy for Handling Complaints Against the
Commissioner

Version 1 Approved by Police and Crime Panel
on 29.11.12

1. When the decision has been made to record a complaint (and there is no
decision to disapply), the Chief of Staff of the KPCC will:

* send a record of the complaint to the complainant and will include the contact
details of the Panel officer at KCC;

* pass the record, and copies of all the associated documentation, to the named
individual for the panel. This will be no later than three working days after the
complaint has been recorded.

2. On receipt of the complaint, the Panel officer will
» convene a meeting of the sub committee of the Panel. This will be within four
weeks of the Panel receiving the complaint.
» write to the complainant, setting out timescales, and what they may expect from
the process. They will also request that they comment on the matter, and give
ten working days to respond.
« write to the Commissioner, and ask her to comment on the matter,
giving her ten working days to respond.

3. The Panel officer will compile a brief report for the panel, setting out the pertinent
details of complaint, and making suggestions for the next steps.

4. The sub-committee will first consider if any action needs to be taken. If not, it
will record its reasons, and will finalise the case, informing all the parties.

5. If, on considering the report, the committee feels that the matter needs to be
formally resolved, it will decide its course of action, and will suggest an action

plan based on the local resolution procedures. This plan will be drawn up by the Panel
officer. It will also include an indicative timeframe.

6. The committee will also decide whether it wishes to
« reconvene to consider the matter when the action plan has been completed
« refer the matter to the Panel when the action plan has been completed
« agree that the Panel officer, in consultation with the Chair of the sub
committee be empowered to sign off the work
« allow the Panel officer to sign off the work.

7. For less complex complaints, the resolution of the complaint could be reached by
the writing of, or commissioning of, an explanatory letter or phone call. After
this letter had been sent, the matter would be closed.

8. The plan may include (for example):
* An explanatory letter being written by an officer of the Panel (or on behalf of
the Panel)
* An explanatory letter being written by an officer of the OPCC
» A suggested change to the PCC’s policy

Page 3



* A request that an apology is tendered

* The plan may, in more serious cases, first require more information being

collected from the officer of the OPCC or the Commissioner (in addition to the
response previously given) or that the Commissioner be required to appear before the
sub committee or Panel to provide an explanation and answer questions.

9. Once the actions from the plan have been completed, the matter may be
referred back to the sub committee or Panel, or signed off by the Panel officer (or
Chair).

10. When completed, both parties will be notified and the matter closed.

Page 4



Complaints against the Commissioner- OKPCC Policy

Version 1 Approved by panel 29.11.2012
Version 2 Incorporating amendments made by Panel
28.5.14

This policy is to be read in conjunction with the ‘Elected Local Policing Bodies (Complaints
and Misconduct) Regulations 2012’ (‘the Regulations’) and the associated guidance.

Any complaints made about the Police and Crime Commissioner for Kent or the Deputy
PCC are to be handled by either the Police and Crime Panel (‘the Panel’), or the
Independent Police Complaints Commission (IPCC).

Making a complaint

A complaint is defined as “an expression of dissatisfaction by a member of the public.” It
covers matters of conduct (which includes acts, omissions, statements, decisions) and
those issues previously considered direction and control (organisational decisions,
policies and procedures, and standards).

1. A complaint does not have to be marked as such to be considered a complaint,
nor does it need to be in writing. All complaints, and purported complaints, will
be registered.

2. Where a complaint is made, it will be the duty of the recipient to send a copy of
that complaint to the Commissioner’s Monitoring Officer (Chief of Staff). The
Police and Crime Panel has delegated the initial handling of complaints to him.

3. The Monitoring Officer will make the decision whether to record the complaint.

4. The names and addresses of the people to whom complaints should be directed
should be shared between the Panel, the OPCC, and all other bodies who may
reasonably be expected to receive a complaint relating to the Commissioner.

Recording a complaint
5. The Monitoring Officer will, on receipt of the complaint, register its receipt and
details.

6. If this has not been received via the Police and Crime Panel, the Monitoring
Officer will inform the Panel both that a complaint has been received, and of the
complaint’s content.

7. A decision will be taken whether to record the complaint formally within three
working days.

Page 5




8. Where the complaint is recorded, copies of the record will be provided to the
complainant and the person complained about. The Chief Monitoring Officer will
send a copy of the complaint to the named individual supporting the Panel. The
identity of the complainant may be kept anonymous.

9. The Monitoring Officer may decide not to supply a copy of the complaint if they
feel it would be against the public interest or could prejudice a criminal
investigation.

10. However, the Monitoring Officer will not need to record the complaint if:

e they are satisfied that the matter under consideration is being dealt with by
criminal proceedings;
e the complaint has been withdrawn

11. The Monitoring Officer also has the right not to record a complaint, or a part of a
complaint, where, in their judgement, the complaint is not about the conduct of
the Commissioner.

12. In all cases, the complainant will be notified of the decision, and where the
complaint is not being recorded, the grounds for this decision. A copy of this
decision will be provided to the Police and Crime Panel.

13. There is no right of appeal against non-recording.

14. A record will be kept of all complaints against the Commissioner, whether
recorded or not.

15. If the individual then chooses to withdraw the complaint, they must do so in
writing to the Monitoring Officer.

16. The Monitoring Officer will then take the steps required under section 16 of the
Regulations.

Serious complaints and conduct matters, and referral to the Commission

17. Any conduct matter, or conduct matter arising from civil proceedings brought by
a member of the public, must be recorded by the Monitoring Officer.

18. Where a complaint is made that is deemed to be:
17.1 A serious complaint
17.2 A conduct matter, or conduct matter arising from civil proceedings
brought by a member of the public
17.3  Or, where the Commissioner requires it
17.4 Then the matter will be referred to the Commission.

19. The presumption shall be made that if there is any doubt about whether the
matter should be referred, it shall be.

Page 6



20. The matter will be referred as soon as is practicable, and within 24 hours in any
case.

21. The complainant and the person complained about" will be notified if the matter
is referred to the Commission.

22. Where a complaint is referred to the Commission, and the Commission
determines that it requires an investigation to be carried out, this shall be done in
accordance with Part 3, and Part 2, section 8, of the Regulations.

Disapplication

23. The Monitoring Officer may decide, in certain circumstances, to handle or resolve
a complaint differently to the policy set out below under ‘Locally Resolving a
Complaint’.

24. If a complaint falls under the following categories:

23.1 the complaint concerns the conduct of an elected individual, and is
made by someone in their capacity as a member of PCC’s staff at the
time of the alleged conduct;

23.2  more than 12 months have elapsed between the incident, or the latest
incident, giving rise to the complaint and the making of the complaint

and either—
(i) no good reason for the delay has been shown, or
(ii) injustice would be likely to be caused by the delay;

23.3 the matter is already the subject of a complaint;
23.4 the complaint is made anonymously
23.5 the complaint is vexatious, oppressive or otherwise an abuse of the
procedures for dealing with complaints;
23.6 the complaint is repetitious (please see section below)
23.7 And the Monitoring Officer believes that it would be best to handle the
complaint outside of this policy, then they shall do so.

25. Where it is decided that a complaint should be handled otherwise that in
accordance with the local resolution procedure as permitted under paragraph 23
above, the Monitoring Officer may decide to take no action in relation to it.

26. The Monitoring Officer shall notify the complainant of their decision. A copy of
the record of complaint, and of the decision to disapply, will be provided to the
Police and Crime Panel.

27. There is no appeal against the decision to handle the complaints in this manner.

Locally resolving the complaint

! The person complained about will not be informed if there is a belief that this may prejudice any possible
future investigation

Page 7



28. Where the Monitoring Officer has recorded a complaint, the Panel shall make
arrangements to locally resolve the complaint (unless disapplication of the
regulations has been agreed).

29. This shall be carried out as per Kent and Medway Police and Crime Panel’s Policy.

Actions when the complaint is resolved

30. When the complaint is finalised, the Panel will make a record of this. It shall be
sent to the person complained about and to the complainant.

31. The findings will only be made public if both parties are given the chance to

comment on this proposal, and the Panel feels that it is in the public interest to
publish the record.

Page 8



EXPLANATORY MEMORANDUM TO

THE ELECTED LOCAL POLICING BODIES (COMPLAINTS AND MISCONDUCT)

REGULATIONS 2012

2012 No. 62

This explanatory memorandum has been prepared by the Home Office and is laid
before Parliament by Command of Her Majesty.

This memorandum contains information for the Joint Committee on Statutory
Instruments.

Purpose of the instrument

2.1  The Regulations make provision for the handling of allegations of misconduct
against office-holders in the new bodies that will take over, from the existing police
authorities, responsibility for maintaining and scrutinising police forces in England
and Wales (with the exception of the City of London Police).

Matters of special interest to the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments
3.1 None.
Legislative Context

4.1  The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 (“the Act”) abolishes
police authorities in England and Wales, with the exception of the Common Council
of the City of London which retains its role as police authority for the City. The Act
creates a new directly elected office of Police and Crime Commissioner (“PCC”) for
each police area in England and Wales outside London. The office-holder will have
the same functions as a police authority in terms of securing the maintenance of an
efficient and effective police force and holding the Chief Constable to Account. The
Act also creates the Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime (“MOPC”), which
replaces the Metropolitan Police Authority in London. The holder of the MOPC is the
Mayor of London for the time being. PCCs and the MOPC are known collectively in
the Act as elected local policing bodies. The first PCCs will be elected in November
2012. The MOPC will replace the Metropolitan Police Authority in January 2012.

4.2  The Act allows each PCC and the MOPC to appoint a deputy, known in the
case of the MOPC as the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime (“DMPC”). Further,
the Act provides for the creation of a Police and Crime Panel (“PCP”) for each police
area, with the function of scrutinising the actions and decisions of the PCC or MOPC.
Outside London the PCP is made up of at least one member from each local authority
in the police area, and may co-opt additional members, at least two of whom must not
be local authority members. In the Metropolitan Police District the PCP is a
committee of the London Assembly; it too may co-opt members who are not members
of the Assembly.

Page 9



4.3  PCCs and their deputies will not be subject to the local government standards
regime which applies to members of police authorities. The Act gives the PCP the
power to suspend a PCC who is charged with a criminal offence punishable with more
than two years’ imprisonment. A PCC who is convicted of any imprisonable offence
is automatically disqualified from continuing to hold office. There is no other
provision in the Act for any sanction to be imposed on a PCC or for a PCC to be
removed from office under any other circumstances. A deputy PCC is a member of
the staff of the PCC, and can be subject to disciplinary action by the PCC like any
other employee — the Act does not make any specific provision in this regard.

4.4 The Mayor of London will continue to be subject to the local government
standards regime, notwithstanding his new role as holder of the MOPC. The DMPC
may or may not be a member of the Assembly. If he is a member, he will continue to
be subject to the local government standards regime, and will not be regarded as a
member of the staff of the MOPC. If he is not a member, he will not be subject to the
regime, and will be a member of the MOPC’s staff. The Act does not make any
provision for the imposition of any sanction on the holder of the MOPC or the DMPC,
or for them to be removed from office.

4.4  The Act provides for the making of regulations about the handling of
complaints against “relevant office holders”, namely PCCs, their deputies, the holder
of the MOPC and the DMPC. The regulations may also make provision about the
recording of “conduct matters”, namely matters in the case of which there is an
indication that a relevant office holder may have committed a criminal offence.
Further, the regulations may make provision about the manner in which these
complaints and conduct matters are to be investigated or otherwise dealt with.

Territorial Extent and Application

5.1  This instrument applies to England and Wales.

European Convention on Human Rights

The Secretary of State has made the following statement regarding Human Rights:

In my view the provisions of the Elected Local Policing Bodies (Complaints and
Misconduct) Regulations 2011 are compatible with the Convention rights.

Policy background
e What is being done and why

7.1  The Act closely circumscribes the provision that the Regulations may make in
relation to the handling of complaints and conduct matters. The Regulations must
provide for serious complaints (those which constitute or involve, or appear to
constitute or involve, the commission of a criminal offence) and all conduct matters
(which, by definition, involve the suspicion of a criminal offence) to be investigated
by the Independent Police Complaints Commission (“IPCC”) or by a police force
under the management of the IPCC. This is to ensure that where a criminal allegation
is made against a relevant office holder there is no bias or appearance of bias in the

Page 10



way the matter is dealt with by the local police, with whom the office holder will have
a close relationship. The Regulations may provide for circumstances in which the
IPCC can decide that a complaint or conduct matter should not be investigated, or an
investigation should be discontinued.

7.2 The provision that the Regulations must make in relation to complaints that
are not, or cease to be, investigated by or under the management of the IPCC depends
on the identity of the relevant office holder concerned. Where the office holder is a
PCC, a deputy PCC or a DMPC who is not a member of the London Assembly, the
Regulations may not provide for such complaints to be investigated by anybody, and
must provide for them to be resolved informally by the PCP. Where the office holder
is the holder of the MOPC (in other words, the Mayor of London) or is a DMPC who
is a member of the Assembly, the Regulations must provide for such complaints to be
dealt with in accordance with the local government standards regime. The reason for
the difference in approach is to avoid the creation of two regimes for dealing with
non-criminal allegations against the Mayor and a DMPC who is a member of the
Assembly, bearing in mind that they will continue to be subject to the local
government standards regime in any event.

7.3 The Regulations may apply (with or without modifications) those provisions
of the Police Reform Act 2002 concerned with the handling of complaints and
conduct matters in relation to persons serving with the police, and also any other
enactments appearing to the Secretary of State to be necessary or expedient in
connection with or in consequence of the Regulations.

7.4 In fact, large parts of the Regulations are closely based on Part 2 of the Police
Reform Act 2002 and the Police (Complaints and Misconduct) Regulations 2004 (Sl
2004/643) made under it. This is because the police complaints regime provides an
established model which is familiar to the IPCC and police forces.

7.5  The Regulations confer general functions on the IPCC in relation to relevant
office holders that are equivalent to those discharged by the IPCC in relation to the
police. They make similar provision for the IPCC to issue reports on the exercise of
those functions. They apply secondary legislation made under the Police Reform Act
2002 giving the IPCC powers to conduct covert investigations and exercise other
police powers. They place the same general duties on relevant office holders, PCPs
and chief officers of police to assist the IPCC and give it access to premises and
information as are applicable to police forces and police authorities in relation to
police complaints.

7.6 In relation to the initial handling of complaints and conduct matters, the
Regulations create a similar process to that under the police complaints regime, by
which allegations are brought to the attention of the relevant PCP, are recorded by the
PCP and are referred to the IPCC if they involve suspicion of the commission of a
criminal offence. Where a complaint or conduct matter is referred, the Regulations
require the IPCC to determine whether or not it should be investigated, and if it is to
be investigated, whether this should be by the IPCC itself or by a police force under
the management of the IPCC. The Regulations make similar provision to that under
the police complaints regime in relation to the way investigations are to be conducted,
including provision for investigations to be suspended, resumed and discontinued.

Page 11



7.7  The Regulations provide for the investigator to submit a final report to the
IPCC, and for the IPCC then to consider whether the report indicates that a criminal
offence has been committed and that it is appropriate for the matter to be considered
by the Director of Public Prosecutions (DPP). If the IPCC decides these questions in
the affirmative, the report is to be sent to the DPP for consideration as to whether
criminal proceedings should be brought. The Regulations provide for the report to be
sent to the PCP and published, subject to the removal of sensitive material.

7.8 If the IPCC decides that a complaint or conduct matter should not to be
investigated, the Regulations provide for it to be referred back to the PCP. Where a
complaint is referred back, or the PCP decides at the outset that it does not satisfy the
criteria for referral to the IPCC, the Regulations provide for the complaint to be
subjected to informal resolution, and makes similar provision in this regard to that
made in relation to the local resolution of police complaints. The Regulations allow
the PCP to appoint a sub-committee, a single member or any other person (other than
a relevant office holder) to achieve the resolution of the complaint. The Regulations
are not prescriptive as to the method of resolution or the appropriate outcome, bearing
in mind that the Act does not make any provision for any sanction to be imposed on a
relevant office holder. It is envisaged that informal resolution will involve the PCP
seeking an explanation from the office holder for his conduct and, where appropriate,
an apology. The PCP retains its powers to require the office holder to attend before
them and provide information, and to make a public report on the matter.

7.9 In the case of the Mayor of London and a DMPC who is an Assembly
member, the Regulations simply provide for the London Assembly PCP to pass the
matter to the monitoring officer of the Greater London Authority to be dealt with
under the local government standards regime.

7.10 The Regulations allow a PCP to delegate any of its functions, except its
functions in relation to the final resolution of a complaint, to the chief executive of the
PCC or MOPC or, in the case of the London Assembly PCP, the monitoring officer of
the Greater London Authority. The purpose of this is to avoid the PCP being burdened
with the initial handling of complaints and conduct matters. While the chief executive
is an employee of the PCC or MOPC, and his independence may thus be open to
question, the Act provides for him to be the PCC or MOPC’s monitoring officer and
therefore to have a statutory duty under local government legislation to report any
unlawful act on the part of the PCC or MOPC to the PCP. The Government takes the
view that the task of the initial handling of complaints and conduct matters sits well
with the role of the monitoring officer. Further, allowing scope for these matters to be
dealt with internally in the first instance will promote the early resolution of minor
complaints without unnecessary bureaucracy. In the case of complaints against the
Mayor in his capacity as MOPC, or against the DMPC, it will allow the Greater
London Authority to follow a single, uniform approach to handling complaints, as far
as is possible. It will be for the PCP to decide whether and to what extent it wishes to
delegate its functions, in the light of the local circumstances, and the PCP will retain
ultimate responsibility for the handling and final resolution of any matter.

e Consolidation

Page 12



7.2 The Regulations do not amend an existing instrument.
Consultation outcome

8.1  These Regulations have been developed by the Home Office with some of the
main partners who will be affected by them. There was a 4 week public consultation
on the draft regulations which took place between 23rd September and 21st October
2011. The reason that the consultation was relatively short was to allow the
regulations to be in place by January 2012, in time for the replacement of the
Metropolitan Police Authority with the MOPC. The Police Reform and Social
Responsibility Act 2011 only received Royal Assent on 15th September 2011, so it
was not possible to start the consultation earlier.

8.2  The consultation elicited 31 responses. The Government considered the
responses to the consultation very carefully and made some important changes to the
Regulations as a result.

8.3 First, the Government has provided for the PCP to delegate its functions in
relation to the handling of complaints to the chief executive of the PCC or MOPC or
to the Greater London Authority monitoring officer as discussed in paragraph 7.10
above.

8.4  Second, the Government has removed provision allowing the relevant office
holder to delay notifying the PCP of a complaint for up to 28 days while he sought to
resolve it himself. This was included in an effort to prevent low-level complaints that
could be satisfactorily dealt with by the relevant office holder giving an explanation
or apology being unnecessarily sent to the PCP. However, it was unpopular with those
who responded to the consultation and, in view of the changes that will give the
monitoring officer a role in handling complaints, it is no longer regarded as necessary.
The PCP will be able to delegate to the monitoring officer its functions in relation to
the initial handling of any complaint. The PCP will also be able to appoint the PCP to
carry out the informal resolution of any complaint, if it wishes. Whether or not it does
so, the complaint can be treated as resolved if it has already been satisfactorily dealt
with by the monitoring officer at the initial handling stage.

8.5  Finally, the Government made a number of technical changes to the
regulations to address drafting errors or inconsistencies in the draft regulations that
were identified by the consultation responses.

8.6 The full analysis of consultation responses is available on the Home Office
website at http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/about-us/consultations/.

Guidance

9.1 The Regulations allow the IPCC to issue guidance in relation to the operation
of Parts 1, 2, 3 and 5, and the Secretary of State to issue guidance in relation to the
operation of Part 4. This guidance is not essential to understanding how the
Regulations will operate — it will provide practical advice to those involved in the
handling of complaints and conduct matters. It is not yet complete, but will be issued
before the coming into force of the Regulations.

Page 13



10.

11.

12.

13.

Impact
10.1  There is no impact on business, charities or voluntary bodies.

10.2  The net impact on the public sector is minimal. The Act assumes that initially
the new policing bodies will require a similar level of resources as is currently used to
support police authorities, although the Government would expect the new bodies to
demonstrate increasing value for money in their support functions and to seek to
reduce these costs over time. The same assumption applies in relation to the handling
of complaints against relevant office holders — currently police authorities have
mechanisms in place for dealing with allegations of misconduct against their members
in accordance with the local government standards regime, and it is not expected that
the overall burden of the new regime on the new policing bodies and PCPs will be any
greater. While it is possible that each relevant office holders may attract more
complaints than each member of a police authority at present, there will of course be
far fewer of them.

10.3 The Government expects the impact of the Regulations on other bodies
including the Independent Police Complaints Commission to be limited and to be met
from within existing budgets, through a reprioritisation of existing activities.

10.4  An Impact Assessment has not been prepared for this instrument. The impact
of introducing a complaint system for the new policing bodies is covered by the
impact assessment that was prepared for the Act, which is available at
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/about-us/legislation/police-reform-bill/.

Regulating small business

11.1  The legislation does not apply to small business.

Monitoring & review

12.1  The Government intends to keep the working of these Regulations in the
Metropolitan Police District under review before they are introduced for the rest of
England and Wales in November 2012. The Government will also review the
operation of the arrangements for the whole of England and Wales after 2 years.
Contact

Steve Newby at the Home Office (tel: 020 7035 0715 or email:

steve.newby@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk) can answer any queries regarding the
instrument.

Page 14



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda ltem 4

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A Agenda ltem 5

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Kent & Medway Police and Crime Panel Complaints Policy
	Complaints against the PCC- OKPCC updated 28/05/14
	Explanatory Memo to The Elected Local Policing Bodies (Complaints and Misconduct) regulations 2012

	4 Complaint - PCC Ref 06/14
	Initial Complaint - Ref PCC 06-14
	Complainant response - PCC Ref 06-14
	OPCC response - Ref PCC 06-14

	5 Complaint PCC Ref - 07/14
	Initial Complaint - Ref PCC 07-14
	Complainant response - PCC Ref 07-14
	OPCC response - Ref PCC 07-14


